

BALOGUN ENIOLA ALIMOT

Address: No 35 Alli Balogun Crescent, Ipaja Lagos. Phone
08107736872

Email: glorybalog@gmail.com

Personal profile

Empathetic Senior Care Assistant with 4 years of success in providing ongoing physical and emotional support to patients suffering from various illnesses, diseases, and mental health disorders. Highly adept at observing, assessing, and speaking to patients to record symptoms and medical histories to develop effective treatment plans. Seeking a position in the UK to contribute to something extraordinary.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

11/2019 – present

Lagos, Nigeria

SENIOR CARER

LIMAD HOSPITAL

- Providing high standards of care for elderly patients with a focus on everyday care such as personal hygiene, mental stimulation, and general well-being.
- Guarantee clear and accurate records relating to quality clinical care delivery procedures are maintained.
- Remain Updated on UK clinical developments, best care practices, and policies.
- Provide leadership and support for care teams and act as a champion for patients' safety and dignity.

- Safeguarding patients and reporting any safeguarding concerns to the nurse in charge.
- Assure ongoing safety of patients, staffs, and visitors through systematic assessments, monitoring and reviewing processes.
- Act as a role model for good clinical and care governance practice.

07/2018 – 07/2019

HATAY, TURKEY

Health Care Provider

MUSTAFA KEMAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL

- Assisting with serving meals and drinks and assist patients who are unable to feed themselves.
- Ensuring the maintenance and upkeep of patient rooms and communal areas to promote patient safety.
- Took blood samples using aseptic technique.
- Taking and charting patients' vital signs – blood pressure, temperature, pulse and respiration and feed backing results to the nurse.
- Committing 80+ hours to shadowing physicians in intensive and clinical situations, learning basics of patient care and the health care industry.

EDUCATION

WEST AFRICAN SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

**BACHELOR OF MEDICINE AND SURGERY (MBBS) |07/2012 –
07/2018 -Tambov, Russia**

SKILLS

- Good communication skills both written and verbal
- Good supervisory skills
- Team collaboration
- Good organisational skills
- Patient Management
- Diagnostic Tests

PROFESSION DEVELOPMENT

15 standards of care certificate

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Covid Vaccinated
- Require Visa Sponsorship to work in the UK
- Driving license

REFERENCES: Available on request.